IFB 15-102 Purchase & Delivery of Unleaded & Diesel Fuel
OPENED: Feburary 5, 2015 @ 2:00 PM

BV OIL COMPANY
*DAILY OPIS
Item DELIVERY  SPECIFY SPECIFY )
4 COMMODITY DESCRIPTION DAYSARO BRAND REFINERY 10:00 AM
PRICE
Regular Unleaded 87.0 Tankwagon
1 (under 5,000 gallons) 1 DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00
2 Regular Unleaded 87.0 Tankwagon 1 DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00
(over 5,000 gallons)
MedGrade Unleaded 89.0 Tankwagon
3 (under 5,000 gallons) 1 DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00
4 MedGrade Unleaded 89.0 Tankwagon 1DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00
(over 5,000 gallons)
Diesel #2, Low Sulfur Tankwagon
5 (under 5,000 gallons) 1 DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00
6 Diesel #2, Low Sulfur Tankwagon 1DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00
(over 5,000 gallons)
7 Diesel #2, High Sulfur Tankwagon 1 DAY Marathon Marathon $0.00

(under 5,000 gallons)

*OPIS prices as of February 5, 2015 and are being used for bid evaluation purposes only.

*Bidder shall calculate all markup or discount amounts to the fourth decimal.
Signed (B2)
Schedule of Bid Items (B3)
Subcontractors (B4) - How many?
Required Forms (B5, B6, B7, B8)
Addendum No. 1 & 2
All Required Licenses Attached
OPENED BY: HIRUT DARGE
***NO PRICE***

YES
YES
NONE
YES
NO
TBD

City of Lake Worth

BID TABULATION - PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF UNLEADED AND DIESEL FUE

MANSFIELD
UNIT PRICE QUOTES** UNIT PRICE
SPECIFY EITHER (+) “DAILY QUOTES** SPECIFY
M%nggu?ﬁr ¢ Item COMMODITY DELIVERY SPECIFY BRAND SPECIFY OPIS EI;:ES é:)sggﬁmjp Item
# DESCRIPTION DAYS ARO REFINERY 10:00 AM #
PRICE
METERED
METERED DELIVERIES DELIVERIES
VARIOUS
(+) $0.1500 or Regular Unleaded 87.0 INCLUDING: (+)$0.1796 or
1 Tankwagon (under 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 1
) $1. 5,000 gallons cImeo :
() $1.5910 g ) MARATHON R —
VARIOUS
(+) $0.0800 or Regular Unleaded 87.0 INCLUDING: () or
2 Tankwagon (over 5,000 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 2
(-) $1.5910 gallons) y A‘;‘ESON (-) $0.0029
VARIOUS
(+) $0.1500 or MedGrade Unleaded INCLUDING: (+)$0.1796 or
3 89.0 Tankwagon (under 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 3
() $1.7173 5,000 gallons) CITGO (s
MARATHON
VARIOUS
(+) $0.0800 or MedGrade Unleaded INCLUDING: (+)$0.0017 or
4 89.0 Tankwagon (over =~ 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 4
8 5,000 gallons CITGO 8
() $1.71173 gallons) MARATHON ()%
. VARIOUS
(+) $0.1500 or Diesel #2, Low Sulfur INCLUDING: (+) $0.1796 or
5 Tankwagon (under 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 5
8 5,000 gallons CITGO 8
() $2.0450 g ) MARATHON R
VARIOUS
(+) $0.0800 or Diesel #2, Low Sulfur INCLUDING: (M or
6 Tankwagon (over 5,000 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 6
(-) $2.0450 gallons) A (-) $0.0070
VARIOUS
(+) $0.1500 or Diesel #2, High Sulfur INCLUDING: (+) $0.1796 or
7 Tankwagon (under 24 HOURS MOTIVA MOTIVA $0.00 7
() $2.0563 5,000 gallons) CITGO 0
MARATHON -

*OPIS prices as of February 5, 2015 and are being used for bid evaluation purposes only.
*Bidder shall calculate all markup or discount amounts to the fourth decimal.

YES

YES

NONE
YES
YES/INO
TBD

COMMODITY
DESCRIPTION

Regular Unleaded 87.0
Tankwagon (under
5,000 gallons)

Regular Unleaded 87.0
Tankwagon (over 5,000
gallons)

MedGrade Unleaded
89.0 Tankwagon (under
5,000 gallons)

MedGrade Unleaded
89.0 Tankwagon (over
5,000 gallons)

Diesel #2, Low Sulfur
Tankwagon (under
5,000 gallons)

Diesel #2, Low Sulfur
Tankwagon (over 5,000
gallons)

Diesel #2, High Sulfur
Tankwagon (under
5,000 gallons)

PALMDALE OIL COMPANY INC

UNIT PRICE
QUOTES** SPECIFY
DELIVERY  SPECIFY SPECIFY DSI.I('); ‘O\I\F;Ils EI;:E('? g)s'\élgsz.lrj P
DAYS ARO BRAND REFINERY : 5
PRICE
METERED
DELIVERIES
(+) $0.0845 or
$0.00
(s
(+) $0.0145 or
$0.00
(s
(+) $0.0805 or
$0.00
(OF T
(+) $0.0105 or
$0.00
(s
(+) $0.0895 or
$0.00
(s
(+) $0.0195 or
$0.00
(OF T
(+)$0.0895 or
$0.00

QR

*OPIS prices as of February 5, 2015 and are being used for bid evaluation purposes only.
**Bidder shall calculate all markup or discount amounts to the fourth decimal.

YES
YES
NONE
YES
YES
TBD



INDIGO ENERGY SSI LUBRICANTS, LLC DBA SSI PETROLEUM
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
QUOTES** SPECIFY QUOTES** SPECIFY
Item COMMODITY DELIVERY SPECIFY SPECIFY D:]I.IBE 2;"3 EI;:I?F; g)s'géﬁﬂ P Item COMMODITY DELIVERY SPECIFY SPECIFY DQI.I('): 2;'3 EI;:?? gggéﬁﬁ# P
# DESCRIPTION DAYS ARO BRAND REFINERY F‘.RI CE # DESCRIPTION DAYS ARO BRAND REFINERY P.RICE
METERED METERED
DELIVERIES DELIVERIES
Regular Unleaded 87.0 EXXON BAYTOWN (+) $0.1677 or Regular Unleaded 87.0 MARATHON TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.119 or
1 Tankwagon (under MARATHON GALVESTON $0.00 1 Tankwagon (under 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
5,000 gallons) MOTIVA PORT ARTHUR “$ 5,000 gallons) VALERO HOUSTON, TX () $ NIA
Regular Unleaded 87.0 EXXON BAYTOWN (+) $0.0002 or Regular Unleaded 87.0 MARATHON TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.019 or
2 Tankwagon (over 5,000 MARATHON GALVESTON $0.00 2 Tankwagon (over 5,000 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
gallons) MOTIVA PORT ARTHUR () gallons) VALERO HOUSTON, TX (1) $ NIA
MedGrade Unleaded EXXON BAYTOWN (¥) $0.1677 or MedGrade Unleaded MARATHON  TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.119 or
3 89.0 Tankwagon (under MARATHON GALVESTON $0.00 3 89.0 Tankwagon (under 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
5,000 gallons) MOTIVA PORT ARTHUR ()8 5,000 gallons) VALERO HOUSTON, TX () SN/IA
MedGrade Unleaded EXXON BAYTOWN (+) $0.0017 or MedGrade Unleaded MARATHON TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.019 or
4 89.0 Tankwagon (over MARATHON GALVESTON $0.00 4 89.0 Tankwagon (over 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
5,000 gallons) MOTIVA PORT ARTHUR M 5,000 gallons) VALERO HOUSTON, TX () S NIA
Diesel #2, Low Sulfur (+) $0.1677 or Diesel #2, Low Sulfur MARATHON ~ TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.129 or
5 Tankwagon (under C;S\'FR?AN :SFSQ'?;A\\GR%IL_J;F\{ $0.00 5 Tankwagon (under 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
5,000 gallons) “$ 5,000 gallons) CHEVRON PASCAGOULA, MS ) $ NIA
Diesel #2, Low Sulfur (+) $0.115 or Diesel #2, Low Sulfur MARATHON TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.029 or
6 Tankwagon (over 5,000 C;CE%R?\N ;gg?ﬁ?ﬁbg $0.00 6 Tankwagon (over 5,000 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
gallons) “$ gallons) CHEVRON PASCAGOULA, MS () S NIA
Diesel #2, High Sulfur NOBID Diesel #2, High Sulfur MARATHON TEXAS CITY, TX (+) $0.129 or
7 Tankwagon (under $0.00 7  Tankwagon (under 1 DAY MOTIVA PT. ARTRUR, TX $0.00
5,000 gallons) NO BID 5,000 gallons) CHEVRON PASCAGOULA, MS () $ NIA
*OPIS prices as of February 5, 2015 and are being used for bid evaluation purposes only. *OPIS prices as of February 5, 2015 and are being used for bid evaluation purposes only.
*Bidder shall calculate all markup or discount amounts to the fourth decimal. *Bidder shall calculate all markup or discount amounts to the fourth decimal.
YES YES
YES YES
YES-1 NONE
YES YES
YESINO YES

TBD TBD



